FW: 4466 - LONDON (LIVERPOOL STREET)

Subject: FW: 4466 - LONDON (LIVERPOOL STREET)
From: Pat Marshall <p.marshall@wcrc.co.uk>
Date: 12/01/2017 14:26

To: Matthew Bott <matt@mbrail.co.uk>

From: t.taylor

Sent: 12 January 2017 14:07

To: johnrogers384@msn.com; Pat Marshall; Michael Townley
Subject: 4466 - LONDON (LIVERPOOL STREET)

Accommodation booked as requested.
Regards

Tina
West Coast Railways
Tel: 01524 732100

From: Travelodge Website [mailto:webmaster@travelodge.co.uk]
Sent: 12 January 2017 13:15

To: t.taylor <t.taylor@wcrc.co.uk>

Subject: Your Travelodge booking confirmation

e
YOUR BOOKING CONFIRMATION

Hi Mrs P Marshall,

Your booking is now confirmed, please check the summary below carefully to ensure it is correct.

Remember to keep this email and your confirmation number(s) safe as this is your reference to this booking. You can use your confirmation number to view,
amend or cancel your booking(s)* by logging on to My Travelodge.

Booking amends via telephone

If you would prefer to speak to an agent to amend or cancel your booking, or wish to speak to the hotel to discuss any special requirements, please call 08719
846190 (calls charged at local rates).

Your Confirmation Keep this number safe,
number:1423908251 you may need this later on.
Guest name: Mr J Rogers

Hotel: London Liverpool Street

Rate: Flexible Rate

Check in: 15 Jan 2017 at 3pm

Check out: 16 Jan 2017 at 12 noon

Staying in a: Double Room

Room Cost: £59.00

Room Extras: 1 x New unlimited breakfast - and kids eat free

(adult) - £8.25

SMS confirmation (Phone Number:
07867522384)

Transaction fee: £2.00

10f2 09/02/2017 12:35



FW: 4466 - LONDON (LIVERPOOL STREET)

20f2

Additional information:

Booking amends via telephone

If you would like to speak to an agent to amend or cancel your booking, or wish to speak to the hotel to discuss any

special requirements, please call 0371 984 6190 (calls charged at local rates).
The total cost for your booking is: £69.25

Amend booking Cancel booking

Finding your hotel

Use this postcode to find our hotel: E1 7DB
Alternatively, see the hotel page for the full hotel address, location on Google maps, directions and journey planner.

View hotel information

About check in and check out:

Check in is any time after 3pm.

Check out is by 12 noon on the day of departure.

Early check in/late check out service is available at most hotels (additional charges apply).
For more information about staying with Travelodge, see below:

What to bring
* Please note: Our various rates are subject to different cancellation policies, please click here for further

explanation or see our terms and conditions for full details. For corporate rates, please refer to your corporate login
or account manager.

The total cost is:

Company Our responsibilities Accessibility Press office Careers T & C's Sitemap Privacy Insurance Property development Partners Contact us

Travelodge is a part of Travelodge Hotels Ltd.
Registered Office: Travelodge Hotels Ltd, Sleepy Hollow, Aylesbury Road, Thame, Oxon, OX9 3AT.
Registered No: 769170 Vat No: 805367726.

Please do not respond to this email. If you have an enquiry please contact us via our website.

£69.25
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